



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

November 9, 1992

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #33 regarding repairs to the playground slide at the Harrington School, please be advised that a new slide has been installed at the site.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #14

S-910

Awaiting Report Item No. 33 regarding
repairs to the playground slide at the
Harrington School.

In City Council,

November 9, 1992

Placed on file